

**Curriculum Vitae / Seungju Park, M.D., Ph.D.**

**Seungju Park, M.D., Ph.D.**

Clinical Research Professor / Jeonbuk National University Hospital  
Division of Pulmonary, Allergy, and Critical Care Medicine / Department of Internal Medicine

**AFFILIATIONS**

Clinical Research Professor / Jeonbuk National University Hospital  
Division of Pulmonary, Allergy, and Critical Care Medicine / Department of Internal Medicine  
Mar. 2003- Member of The Korean Academy of Asthma and Allergy  
Mar. 2003- Member of The Korean Academy of Tuberculosis and Respiratory Disease  
Mar. 2008- Member of American Thoracic Society  
Mar. 2008- Member of European Respiratory Society

**EDUCATION**

1992 – 1998  
B.S. in Medical Science, Jeonbuk National University Medical School  
2000 – 2003  
M.S. in Medical Science, Graduate School, Jeonbuk National University  
2003 – 2006  
Ph.D. in Medical Science, Graduate School, Jeonbuk National University

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Professor**, 2016 – present  
Jeonbuk National University Medical School  
**Director**, 2014 – present  
Jeonbuk Regional Pharmacovigilance Center

## Curriculum Vitae / Seungju Park, M.D., Ph.D.

**Head**, 2018 – present

Customer and Human Rights Support Office, Jeonbuk National University Hospital

**Director**, 2021 – present

Specialized Center for Respiratory Diseases, Jeonbuk National University Hospital

**Post-doctoral fellow**, 2012 – 2014

National Jewish Health, Denver, CO, USA

**Associate Professor**, 2011 – 2016

Jeonbuk National University Medical School

**Assistant Professor**, 2007 – 2011

Jeonbuk National University Medical School

**Instructor**, 2005 – 2007

Jeonbuk National University Medical School

**Research and clinical fellow**, 2003 – 2005

Jeonbuk National University Medical School

**Resident, Internal Medicine**, 1999 – 2003

Jeonbuk National University Medical School

**Intern**, 1998 – 1999

Jeonbuk National University Medical School

## PUBLICATIONS

- 1) Korean Severe Cutaneous Adverse Reactions Consortium. A Nationwide Study of Severe Cutaneous Adverse Reactions Based on the Multicenter Registry in Korea. *J Allergy Clin Immunol Pract.* 2020 Sep 19:S2213-2198(20)30958-2.
- 2) Clinical Characteristics of Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease in Female Patients: Findings from a KOCOSS Cohort. *Int J Chron Obstruct Pulmon Dis* 2020;15:2217-2224.
- 3) Risk of acute exacerbations in chronic obstructive pulmonary disease associated with biomass smoke compared with tobacco smoke. *BMC Pulm Med.* 2019 Mar 22;19(1):68.
- 4) Korean Registry of Severe Cutaneous Adverse Reactions Consortium. Severe Cutaneous Adverse Reactions

**Curriculum Vitae / Seungju Park, M.D., Ph.D.**

- to Antiepileptic Drugs: A Nationwide Registry-Based Study in Korea. *Allergy Asthma Immunol Res* 2019;11(5):709-722.
- 5) Validation of previous spirometric reference equations and development of new equations. *Korean Med Sci* 2019;34(47):e304
  - 6) Adherence to the GOLD Guideline in COPD Management of South Korea: Findings from KOCOSS Study 2011-2018. *Chonnam Med J* 2019;55(1):47-53.
  - 7) Phenotypes of Severe Cutaneous Adverse Reactions Caused by Nonsteroidal Anti-inflammatory Drugs. *Allergy Asthma Immunol Res* 2019;11(2):212-221.
  - 8) Longitudinal change of FEV1 and inspiratory capacity: clinical implication and relevance to exacerbation risk in patients with COPD. *Int J Chron Obstruct Pulmon Dis* 2019;14:361-369.
  - 9) Increased urinary l-histidine in patients with asthma-COPD overlap: a pilot study. *Int J Chron Obstruct Pulmon Dis* 2018;13:1809-1818.
  - 10) Difference in systemic inflammation and predictors of acute exacerbation between smoking-associated COPD and tuberculosis-associated COPD. *Int J Chron Obstruct Pulmon Dis* 2018;13:3381-3387.
  - 11) Decreased serum club cell secretory protein in asthma and chronic obstructive pulmonary disease overlap: a pilot study. *Int J Chron Obstruct Pulmon Dis* 2018;13:3411-3417.
  - 12) Development of Prediction Equation of Diffusing Capacity of Lung for Koreans. *Tuberc Respir Dis* 2018;81(1):42-48.
  - 13) Nonspecific Bronchoprovocation Test. *Tuberc Respir Dis* 2017;80(4):344-350.
  - 14) Clinical Effectiveness and Nephrotoxicity of Aerosolized Colistin Treatment in Multidrug-Resistant Gram-Negative Pneumonia. *Korean J Crit Care Med* 2016;31(3):208-220.
  - 15) Different histological types of triple metachronous primary lung carcinoma in 1 patient. *Medicine* 2017;96(48):e8923.
  - 16) Hypereosinophilic syndrome associated with the onset of rheumatoid arthritis: a case report. *J Rheum Dis* 2017;24(3):165-168.
  - 17) Chronic bronchitis is an independently associated factor for more symptom and high-risk groups. *Int J Chron Obstruct Pulmon Dis* 2016;11:1335-1341.
  - 18) Asymptomatic pulmonary venous aneurysm within lung cyst. *Ann Thorac Surg* 2015;100(1):329
  - 19) Bacillus Calmette-Guérin Suppresses Asthmatic Responses via CD4(+)CD25(+) Regulatory T Cells and

**Curriculum Vitae / Seungju Park, M.D., Ph.D.**

- Dendritic Cells. *Allergy Asthma Immunol Res.* 2014;6(3):201-207.
- 20) A novel synthetic mycolic Acid inhibits bronchial hyperresponsiveness and allergic inflammation in a mouse model of asthma. *Allergy Asthma Immunol Res.* 2014;6(1):83-88.
  - 21) Application of whole-body MRI to detect the recurrence of lung cancer. *Magn Reson Imaging.* 2012;30(10):1439-1445.
  - 22) Quercetin Inhibits IL-1 $\beta$ -Induced Proliferation and Production of MMPs, COX-2, and PGE2 by Rheumatoid Synovial Fibroblast. *Inflammation.* 2012;35(4):1585-1594.
  - 23) Gene-Gene Interactions between Candidate Gene Polymorphisms Are Associated with Total IgE Levels in Korean Children with Asthma. *J Asthma.* 2012;49(3):243-252.
  - 24) Inhibition of p38 MAPK reduces expression of vascular endothelial growth factor in allergic airway disease. *J Clin Immunol.* 2012;32(3):574-586.
  - 25) PI3K- $\gamma$  inhibition ameliorates acute lung injury through regulation of I $\kappa$ B $\alpha$ /NF- $\kappa$ B pathway and innate immune responses. *J Clin Immunol.* 2012;32(2):340-351.
  - 26) Prevalence of chronic obstructive pulmonary disease in Korea: the fourth Korean National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey, 2008. *Respirology.* 2011;16(4):659-665
  - 27) Prevalence of insulin resistance and metabolic syndrome in patients with gouty arthritis. *Rheumatol Int.* 2011;31(4):485-491
  - 28) Treatment of asymptomatic pulmonary cryptococcosis in immunocompetent hosts with oral fluconazole. *Scand J Infect Dis.* 2011;43(5):380-385
  - 29) A 38-year-old woman with bilateral cystic lesions in both lower lung lobes. *Chest.* 2011;140(2):544-548
  - 30) Right pulmonary agenesis in a 12-year-old girl. *Am J Respir Crit Care Med.* 2011;184(6):742-743
  - 31) Solitary Bronchial Squamous Papilloma Presenting as A Plaque-Like Lesion in An Asthmatic Subject. *Am J Respir Crit Care Med.* 2011;183(4):555-556
  - 32) Late Endobronchial Metastasis from Rectal Cancer that Mimics A Primary Lung Cancer. *Am J Respir Crit Care Med.* 2011;183(1):142-143
  - 33) An Unusual Localized Progressive Fibrotic Cavity Mimicking Lung Malignancy in Idiopathic Pulmonary Fibrosis. *Am J Respir Crit Care Med.* 2011;183(1):140
  - 34) Coexistence of allergic bronchopulmonary aspergillosis and active pulmonary tuberculosis. *Am J Respir Crit Care Med.* 2011;183(1):137-139

**Curriculum Vitae / Seungju Park, M.D., Ph.D.**